



Mark S. Newman, Esq.
Sacramento, CA

Summary

Received a JD from McGeorge School of Law, was hired by Borton Petrini, LLP as a litigation associate and was licensed to practice by the California State Bar in 1982. Became an equity partner in the firm and Managing Partner for the firm's Sacramento Office in 1990. Served as Regional Managing Partner for the firm's San Jose, San Francisco, Santa Rosa, Redding, Sacramento, and Modesto offices from 1993 to 2002, thereafter serving as Managing Partner for the Sacramento office until retirement in 2016. Handled a full caseload of diverse litigation files throughout association with the firm and mentored innumerable associate attorneys in all phases of litigation through and including jury trial and the appellate process.

Experience

2019- Present: Litigation Adjusters, Inc.

1982- 1985: Associate Litigation Attorney with Borton, Petrini and Conron, LLP

1985- 1990: Non-Capital Partner with Borton, Petrini and Conron, LLP

1990- 2016: Capital Partner with Borton, Petrini and Conron, LLP and Borton Petrini, LLP

- Fourteen jury trials to verdict
- Six bench trials to verdict
- Twenty-six successful Motions for Summary Judgment
- Authored brief and successfully argued for reversal of District Court before 9th Circuit Court of Appeals
- Authored briefs and successfully argued before multiple California Courts of Appeal
- Contributing author for California Defense Magazine (Amicus Curious column)
- Thirty-four years of defense litigation practice in areas of personal injury, construction defect, employment, product liability, business disputes, public entity litigation, appellate law and insurance law.
- Regional Managing Partner for Borton, Petrini, LLP's San Jose, San Francisco, Sacramento, Santa Rosa, Redding and Modesto offices from 1993- 2002
- Managing Partner for Borton Petrini, LLP's Sacramento office from 1990 to 2016
- Nationwide speaker on California Fair Claims Practices regulations and multiple California Tort Law topics

Education

1982 graduate of McGeorge School of Law (University of Pacific) following receipt of BA from University of California at Davis. Met and exceeded all annual California Continuing Legal Education requirements and was an approved provider of MCLE programs.